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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COeRT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO 

EQUAL EMPLO'{I\1ENT OPPORTUNITY 
COM!VIISSION, 

Plaintiff, CIV 

05 SEP 2G M! /0: 59 

v. 

) 
) 

) 
) 

) 
) 
) 

) 

) 
) 
) 
) 

CIV '"' 0 5 - 1 0 2 7 MV KBM 

PROGRESSIVE RESIDENTIAL SERVICES. 
INC. and PROGRESSIVE RESIDENTIAl. 
SERVICES OF NEW MEXICO, INC .. 

Defendants 

----------------------------) 

COMPLAINT 

,JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 

NATURE OF THE ACTION 

This is an action under Title VII of the Civil Right~ Act of 1964 as amended by the 

, 
Pregnancy Discrimination Act of 1978 and Title I of the Civil Rights Act of 1991 to correct 

! 
un lawful employment practices on the basis of sex, female (pregnancy) and to provide appropriate 

I 
relief to Theresa V. Madril and a class of females who were ad1versely affected by such practices. 

The Commission alleges that Defendants subjected Ms. Ma~ril and at least one other female 

I 
employee to disparate treatment in the terms, conditions, or pri'vi leges of employmcnt because of 

their sex, fcmale. and their pregnancies. The conllllissiol further allcges that Defendants 

effectively discharged Ms. Madril and at least one other femLe employee bec.ause of their sex, 

female, and their pregnancy. 



,IURISDICTION AI\D VENUE 

I. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuantito 28 USc. ~* 451, 1331, 1337, 

i 
1343 and 1345. This action is authorized and instituted IJUrSLllIntto Section 706(1)(1) and(3) of I . . 

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1904, as amended 42 U.,.C. * 2UUOe-S(O(I) and (3) ("Title 

VII") and Section 102 orthe Civil Rights Act of I'!'!l, 42 U.S.C. § 1981a. 

2. The employment practices alleged to be unllwful were commitled within the 

I 
jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the Distriq of New Mexico. 

i , 
PARTIES i 

J. Plaintiff, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (the "Commission"), is 

an agency of the United States of America charged with the. administration, interpretation and 

enforcement ofTitlc VII and is expressly authorized to bring this action by Section 706( 1)( I) and 

(3) ofTitle VII, 42 U.S.c. * 2000e-5(O(I) and (3). 

4. At all relevant times, Defendant Progressive Residential Services, Inc., has 

continuously been a Michigan corporation operating Defendalit Progressive Residential Services 

of New Mexico, Inc. in the State of New Mexico and the Citv (If Las Cruces. At all relevant times , , 
! 

Defendants Progressive Residential Services, Inc. and Residential Services of New Mexico, Inc. 
I 

(the "Defendants" or "Employer") have continuously had at I~ast fifteen employees. 

5. A t all relevant timcs, Dl'fendants have continlloL,y bcen and arc now an employer 

engaged in an industry affecting commerce within the meanil~g of Section 701 (b), (g) and (h) of 

! 
Title VII, 42 U.S.c. * 2000e-(b), (g) and (h). 

I 
STATEMENT OF CLAIMS 

6. More than thirty days priorto the institution of this lawsuit, Theresa V. Madril filed 

a charge with the Commission alleging violations of Title VII by Defendants. All conditions 
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precedent to the institution of this lawsuit have oeen fill Ii lied. 

7. Since at least Feoruary 18, 2003, Del"endants have engaged in unlaw fill 

employment practices at their Las Cruces, 1'\ew Mexico .facility, in violation of Sections 70 I (k). 

and 703(a) 01" Title VII. 42 U.S.c. S~ 2I)OOe-(k) and 2000e-2{a). These unlawful employment 

practices include: 

A. suhjecting Theresa V. Madril and at least onc other female cmployee to disparate' 

treatment in the terms. conditions, or p'rivileges of employment. including,b;llnot 

limited to, imposing a mandatory leave of...ab~ence on the female .employees 

because 01" their sex, I"emale, pregnancy: and 

B. constructively discharging Theresa V. Madril and at least one other 'I"eiiHlle 

employee because 01" their sex. female. pregnancy. 

S. The effect of the practices complaincd of in paragraph 7 of above has been to 

deprive Theresa V. Madril and at least one other I"emale employee 01" equal employment. 

opportunities and otherwise advcrscly affect their statu's as applicants for employment hecause of 

thcir scx. fcmalc. prcgnancy. 

9. The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraph 7 above were 

intentional. 

10. The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraph 7 above we·r.: dOlle 

with malice and/or reckless indi ITerence (0 the rederally protected rights of Theresa V. Madril and 

at least onc other fcmale employee. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

Wherefore, the Commission respectl"ully requests that this Court: 

A. Grant a pemlanent injunction enjoining Defendants. their officers. SLiccessors, 
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assigns, and all persons in active concert or participation with them, from engaging in any 

employment practices which deny employment opportunities to persons on the has is of sex or 

pregnancy, including imposing mandatory leaves of absence I because of their sex or pregnancy 

and any other employment practice which discriminates on tHe basis of sex or pregnancy. 

B. Order Delendants to institute and carry out policies, practices and programs which 

provide equal employment opportunitics for pregnant womenl and which eradicate the effccts of 

its past and present unlawful employment practices. I 
C. Order Defendants to makc whole Theresa V. Madril and at least one other female, 

hy providing appropriate back pay with prejudgment interest, f amounts to be detennil~ed at trial, 

and other affirmative rciiefnecessary to eradicate the effects of its unlawful employment practices, 

including, but not limited to, rightful-place hiring or front pay for Theresa V. Madril and at least 

one other female. 

I 
D. Order Defendants to make whole Theresa V. Madril and at least one other female 

I , 
by providing compensation for past and future pecuniary losses resulting from the unlawful 

employment practices descrihed in Paragraph 7 above, includingjoh search expenses, in amounts 

to be determined at trial. 

E. Order Defendant to make whole Theresa V. Madril and at least one other female 

who were adversely affected by the unlawful employment practices descrihed ahove, hyproviding 

compensation for past and future nonpecuniary losses, includin~ but not limited to, emotional pain, 

I 
suffering, inconvenience, mental anguish, loss of enjoyment oflife, and other nonpecuniary losses, , 

in amounts to be detennined at trial. 

F. Order Defendant to pay Theresa V. Madril andiat least one other female punitive 

damages for its malicious and/or reckless conduct descrihed ilJ paragraph 7 above, in amounts to 
I 
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bc dctermincd at trial. 

1-1. Grant such further relief as the Court decms necessary and proper in the public 

interest. 

I. Award the Commission its costs in this action: 

JURY TRIAL DE\1;\J\:DED 

The Commission requests a jury trial on all questions 10f fact raised by its Complaint 

DATED this 26'" day of Septemhcr. 2005. ' 

J 
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Rcspcctflilly submitted, 

JAMES J LEE 
Deputy G~neral Counsel 

GWENDOLYN YOUNG REAMS , 
;\ssociatelGcnCral Counsel 

EQUAL E;MPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
COMMIS'SION 
180 I L·Street, NW 

20507 

MARY .Ie!> O'NEILL 
gional Attorney 

A. 
C. EMAN;UEL SMITII 
Supcrvisory Trial Attorney 

! 

EQUAL E\1PLOY:VIE:-.IT OPPORTUNlTY 
CO\1MISSIOI\ 
Phoenix District Office 
3300 N. Cbllral Ave. 
Suite 690 I 
Phoenix, Arizona 85012 
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VERONICA A. MOLINA 
'I' . I A I ria ttorncy 

LORETT~ MEDINA 
I 

Senior Trial Attorney 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
. I 

COMMISSION 
I 

Alhuqucrilue Area Office 
505 Mar4~lette 7'JW, Suite 900 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 
(505) 248~5231 

AttorneYSI for Plaintiff 
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